ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
SENATE EDUCATI ON STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 23, 2011
8:02 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Senat or Joe Thomas, Co-Chair
Senator Bettye Davis, Vice Chair
Senator Hollis French

Senator Gary Stevens

MEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nmenbers present

COW TTEE CALENDAR

PRESENTATI ON:  PARENT TEACHER ASSOCI ATI ON ( PTA)
- HEARD

PREVI QUS COWMM TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to record

W TNESS REG STER

AL TAMAGNI JR., Vice President

Par ent Engagenent Program

Al aska Parent Teacher Association (PTA)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Gave an overview of the Al aska PTA' s Parent
Engagenent Program and answered questions of the commttee.

PAULA PAWLOWNSKI, Director

Par ent Engagenent Program

Al aska Parent Teacher Association (PTA)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Gave an overview of the Alaska Parent
Engagenent Program 2009/2010 Annual Repor t and answered
guestions of the commttee.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

8:02: 20 AM

SENATE EDC COW TTEE -1- March 23, 2011



COCHAIR JOE THOVAS called the Senate Education Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 8:02 a.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Davis, French, Co-Chair Meyer and Co-Chair
Thomas. Senator Stevens arrived shortly thereafter.

He noted that he would be leaving at 8:30 a.m due to a Senate
Fi nance Conm ttee neeting and Co-Chair Meyer would take over the
nmeeting at that tine.

PRESENTATI ON:  PARENT TEACHER ASSCCATI ON ( PTA)

8:03: 24 AM

CO CHAI R THOVAS announced the business before the comrittee is
to hear a presentation on the Al aska PTA, specifically about the
Par ent Engagenent Program

8. 03:43 AM

AL TAMAGNI JR, Vice President, Parent Engagenent, Al aska Parent
Teacher Association (PTA), gave a history of parent engagenent
in the state of Alaska. He noted that in 2009 the Al aska PTA
recei ved $238,000 for the Parent Engagenent Program fromthe FIE
(Federal Innovation of Education Funds), to be wused over a
course of three years. He explained that part of the Parent
Engagenent Program includes an advisory conmttee which is nade
up of 14 menber |eaders who help design and develop the goals
for the program

8:06:17 AM

PAULA PAW.OWSKI, Director, Parent Engagenment Program Al aska
Parent Teacher Association (PTA), explained that a core team of
experienced individuals, who are past Al aska PTA |eaders, put
together four goals for the Parent Engagenent Program project.
The menbers used Harvard's famly research project called, A
Logi c Model of Setting Goals. The 2009/2010 Annual Report lists
what the program acconplished during the first year of funding
[report included in docunent packet]. She noted that the goals
were nuch nore difficult to obtain than expected because
bui l di ng the foundation takes so nuch nore tine then the work it
takes after this is established.

Goal |: Develop a team of parents from each school
district in Alaska to provide parent-to-parent
trai ning opportunities for Parent Engagenent.

She explained that Goal | was the main prem se of the program

par ent - t o- par ent di scussion is much  nore  powerful t han
adm ni stration-to-parent.

SENATE EDC COW TTEE - 2- March 23, 2011



Goal I1: Develop and publish parent engagenent
websi te.

She noted that this website is designed to reduce the anmount of
time parents have to spend on the internet. It is divided by age
group and also provides information for grandparents and
mlitary parents.

8:10: 20 AM
Goal I1l: Beconme the recognized organization for
parent engagenent by devel opi ng new part nershi ps.

M5. PAW.OABKI said that the program has done well in this area

She explained that it works with the Departnent of Education and
Early Devel opnent (DEED), Best Begi nni ngs, Al aska Parent
I nformati on Resource Centers (APIRC), School Boards Association

Hi gher Education Career Readiness Task Force, Departnent of
Labor and Workforce Devel opnent, the Al aska Business Education
Conpact, United Way and nmany nore.

She explained that the programs project with RurAL Cap was
unusual . The governor's focus on fam |y engagenent is recognized
by the Alaska PTA. Aneri Corps volunteers within mddle schools
in both rural and urban areas in Al aska created projects that
would help children connect with their school. She said that
this has been a great program and there have been sone
successes. She noted that DEED, APIRC and the PTA have been
Rur AL Cap's resources.

Goal 1V: Devel op a parent engagenent class for teacher
preparation prograns.

She said that in teacher preparation prograns there are no
cl asses designed to train teachers how to have a parent-teacher
conference or reach out and engage parents. The Al aska PTA
believes that this kind of class should always be required in
teacher preparation; however, only two universities currently
of fer this course.

She recapped that some of the goals have been successful, while
others still need nore work. Overall, she said that she believes
the program has done good work with the funding that it has
recei ved

8:15:58 AM

SENATE EDC COW TTEE - 3- March 23, 2011



MR. TAMAGNI said that there is educational value to having a PTA
in a school, which engages not only parents but students. He
noted that one upcom ng project that the Al aska PTA has is the
Parents as Leaders Project. The programw ||l partner with Bridge
Builders to conduct three outreach community cafes in order to
listen and gather concerns on the education systemfrommnority
groups. Sone of the other organizations that they are working
with include the Anchorage School District Mnority Concern's
Commttee and the Hispanic Affairs Council of Alaska. He said
that the Alaska PTA represents approximtely 48 percent of

Al aska's students. In 2009, Al aska PTA volunteers vol unteered
over 143,000 hours in schools or over $3.5 mllion of vol unteer
hour s f or school s, communi ti es, and school s. There are

approximately 9,500 nenbers in the state and 141 active PTA
units.

M5. PAW.OABKI expressed concern for schools that do not have a
consistent way for parents to be engaged with their child's
education. She stressed that this does not nmean parents should
go to school solely during school hours, which is not possible
for working parents. She turned to the last page of the
program s annual report, which includes six different standards
that the John Hopkins University, Harvard University, and the
State Board of Education have followed. She explained that
because the Al aska PTA is connected with the national PTA it now
has an assessnent guide for these six standards. The nore that
t hese standards are engaged the nore systemc the practice wll
be. She stressed that parent engagenent in a school should not
depend on an individual parent, but rather the school climte
and | eaders.

She turned to the Fam |y Engagenent Action Plan [included in the
docunent packet]. This is a draft report which was just recently
endorsed by the State Board of Education. The report is divided
into what can be acconplished on a state |evel and through
parent engagenent. She noted that the National PTA has created a
new partnership with national Head Start and new materials wll
begin comng forward from this area. She stressed that the
bi ggest fornms of comunity involvenent is through |egislators,
school board nenbers, and on the famly |evel.

She reiterated that the program was not funded wth state noney
and will not seek additional funding; however the research
states that famly engagenent helps with child success. The
Al aska PTA should not be responsible for every parent in the
state but available to work as a partner wi th DEED

SENATE EDC COW TTEE -4- March 23, 2011



8:24:16 AM
CO CHAI R THOVAS asked what the program s annual budget is.

MR. TAVAGNI replied about $70, 000.

CO- CHAIR THOVAS referred to Goal IV of the annual report for
Parent Engagenent. He asked if the program deals wth the
Uni versity of Alaska (UA) with regard to teacher preparation.

M5. PAW.OABKI replied that the program has not reached the
university |level yet. The program was asked, through partnership
wi th NEA [National Education Association], to create this class.
She said that she has promsed NEA a workshop by the fall in
order to make it nore system c for teacher preparation.

CO CHAIR THOVAS noted that UA has a new president and this may
be a good tine to approach him about the concept. He asked if
the national certification program [through the National Board
for Professional Teaching Standards] for teachers has elenents
dealing with this concept.

M5. PAW.OABKI replied yes. She explained that even individuals
who teach teacher preparation programs will say that there is a
thread of parent engagenent involved in everything that it does.
She noted that this aspect is a work in progress and the Al aska
PTA would like to see it covered in a nore succinct and direct
f ashi on.

SENATOR STEVENS thanked the PTA for its involvenent in the
H gher Education Career Readiness Task Force. He said when he
| ooks at the school board in Kodiak he does not recall a
Pilipino or Asian nenber involved. However, the recent census
for the district shows that 40 percent of the population is
Pilipino or Asian. He asked how to cross that cultural divide
and get t hese parents nor e i nvol ved W th t he PTA.

M5. PAW.OANSBKI replied that the Parents as Leaders Conference is
attenpting to address this issue. She explained that |ast year
the National PTA noved towards this by requiring that all state
PTAs need to have a plan of diversity. This neans that it is up
to the PTA on a state level to train individual PTA units to
| ook at their population and nmake sure that mnority groups are
represented. Al aska PTA has worked closely together with Bridge
Bui l ders and found that every parent has the sanme need and want
their children to succeed. She noted that next year getting
mnority group involvenent wll be part of the progranms
m ssi on.

SENATE EDC COW TTEE - 5- March 23, 2011



8:30: 57 AM
[ CO-CHAI R THOMAS turned the gavel over to Co-Chair Meyer at 8:30
a.m]

SENATOR FRENCH asked what degree of involvenent the PTA has with
the "parents as teachers" efforts that is being advanced in the
House.

M5. PAW.OWSKI replied that the PTA has a legislative platform
that deals with different sections in education; early chil dhood
is one of those sections. Parents as Teachers is a way to assess
children early-on and begin to involve parents in their child's
education right away.

CO- CHAIR MEYER said part of the challenge as parents in today's
society is that both parents are often busy and they do not have
as nmuch tinme to be involved in their children's activities. He
said within his own district some PTAs have a |arge crowd, while
others have a very small group of nenbers. He asked how the
Al aska PTA gets parents involved given the situation in today's
soci ety where people are pulled in so many directions.

MR. TAMAGNI replied that this challenge has been seen across
Al aska. He explained that the PTA is |osing parents because they
don't have enough tinme to attend those neetings. He noted that
the Al aska PTA is asking individual PTAs to beconme "dynam c and
diverse" in order to engage parents in their particular
conmuni ties.

CO CHAIR MEYER commented that it would be hel pful for PTA groups
if there was some way to share all of these different ideas. He
said that he has noticed that PTAs change neeting timnes
constantly.

M5. PAWOWSKI noted that it is not just the PTA that 1is
suffering. The rotary clubs and other private clubs are failing
in nmenbership as well. She said that Alaska PTA is trying to
keep up with nodern technol ogy through Facebook, their webpage,
SurveyMonkey, and nore. She stressed that if PTA groups cannot
create activities that don't involve famlies it will not work.

CO- CHAI R MEYER concurr ed.

8:.38:17 AM
SENATOR STEVENS asked what Bridge Builders is.

SENATE EDC COW TTEE - 6- March 23, 2011



M5. PAW.OWSKI replied that Bridge Builders of Anchorage was
started by Mayor Rick Mystrom during a tine when the city was
experiencing a lot of crime and gang activity. He brought
together mnisters to discuss these issues and help bring
mnority groups together. Bridge Builders puts together
activities throughout the year that allow mnority groups to
nmeet and mngle with each other and their comunity.

COCHAIR MEYER said that sonme of the PTA neetings that he
attends in his district are parent domnated and others are
teacher-principal domnated. He asked if it is difficult to find
a bal ance.

MR. TAMAGNI replied that typically teachers are nore involved in
the PTA and it is inportant to encourage parent involvenent as
wel | .

CO CHAIR MEYER said that |last week the conmittee took up SB 84,
which deals with the base student allocation (BSA) increase,
along with a section outside of the BSA which deals wth
vocational education. He said that the conmttee has heard from
t eachers, school adm ni strators, princi pal s, and others.
However, he explained that he has not heard from many parents.
He asked how to get nore parents involved with the |egislature.

M5. PAWOWNSKI answered that the timng of the neeting is
i nconvenient. She noted that a recent online survey of parents
t hrough SurveyMonkey show that about 95 percent of parents are
supportive of CTE [career and technical education] and the final

nunbers will be released to the commttee as soon as the survey
cl oses. She explained that the concern is that in having CTE
funding be a part of the BSA this noney will not necessarily go
to CTE.

CO- CHAIR MEYER noted that SB 84 keeps the vocational funding
separate fromthe BSA so that noney will definitely go to CTE

M5. PAW.OWSKI added that the legislative process is difficult
for parents. She explained that the Al aska PTA does not
recommend that parents support a particular bill by nunber or
title, but rather by the concepts within the bill. She noted
that followng legislation is a different way to be engaged.

CO- CHAIR MEYER said a quick e-mail would also suffice.

MR TAMAGNI asked if the commttee is still |ook for feedback on
SB 84.

SENATE EDC COW TTEE -7- March 23, 2011



CO CHAI R MEYER replied yes.

MR. TAMAGNI said that he would make sure an e-mail gets out to
the Al aska PTA's nenbers.

CO- CHAIR MEYER said it does make a difference when parents are
engaged in their child s school.

8:48: 09 AM

There being no further business to cone before the conmttee,
Co- Chair Meyer adjourned the neeting at 8:48 a.m

SENATE EDC COW TTEE - 8- March 23, 2011



